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From: Peter Swain | Code A i B 1997
Sent: 26 June 2009 15:34 =
To Paul Philip {____ CodeA i
Ce: Press Office Team; Finlay Scott|Code A iNeil Marshall.____CodeA !
Robert Loughlin [~ CodeA i
Subject: Current and forthcoming FtP Panel cases weeks commencing 29 June and 6 July
2009

Week of 29 June
Dr Jane Barton: Alleged irresponsible prescribing to multiple patients at Gosport War Memorial Hospital in late 1990s.
—Allegalions of poor treatment and communication during surgery in which patient suffered haemorrhage.

I /. < -tions concerning the death of a patient in a BUPA Hospital.

B - (<o :tions of issuing NHS prescriptions to members of his family not entitled to receive them, and of
poor care to patients of out of hours service

Allegations of poor performance by newly qualified doctor and of misleading statements to his supervisors

—Allegaﬁons of procuring and abusing drugs

T efusail to accent varied undertakings; allegations of failure to disclose undertakings to employer.

llegations of failure to declare convictions when registering; also health allegations

Allegations of inadequate performance of Forensic Medical Examiner duties on victim of rape and
attempted murder

Convicted of assaulling female passenger on train

Allegations regarding management of nursing home

Week of 6 July
Dr Barton continues

Multiple allegations of improper relationships (possible this case may be deferred due fo defence

Code A}

apprication 10f |

resumes for -losing speech

-Allegations of not taking steps to stop and return payments erraneously made to him by employer after he had
moved lo a new job

Allegation of indecent assaull of patient

continues

conlinues
continues

Hlegations that junior doctor failed to diagnose meningitis; single clinical incident
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-Aﬂegations of breach of conditions restricting prescribing

Peter




